Wendy Strangewax

From: Simpson, David

Sent: 14 July 2015 16:10

To: h.saunders@northyorksmoors.org.uk; Wendy Strangeway
Cc: Darby, Neil

Subject: Ellerbeck South Bridge NYM/2015/0381/NEW

Dear Hilary

I have spoken to Wendy Strangeway with reference to Ellerbeck South Beck and adding it as an amendment to the
Ellerbeck North Bridge application. She couid not see a problem with this but it is a decision for the case officer. We
understand that it would mean a re-issue of the public/ legal notices and a two to three week delay in the issue of
the decision notice.

The works are planned to start on site for 28" September and Ellerbeck South Bridge is 50m from Ellerbeck North
Bridge. Ellerbeck South Bridge is included with the red line area (area of proposed works) on the location plan (dwg
No B0545100/004/A) and it was always the intension to carry out the repair works on both bridges at the same
time. We were informed this morning by Historic England that both bridges were listed.

Could you let me know if submitting an amendment to the current application is acceptable given this information
or whether a new listed building application is required for Ellerbeck South Bridge. | have submitted the relevant
drawings for Ellebeck Scuth Bridge this morning.

NI

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any more information.

Kind Regards

David

On Wednesday 15™ | will be out of the office until 11.00am but you can speak to Neil Darby on 07918 677 163 or
(1609 785756

David Simpson | Jacobs | Engineer/Supervisor
| Morgan House Mount View Standard Way Northallerton DL6 2YD |
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